o the Future, £l Saivador:

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. %2 5 2018

To: Femechel B. Jariolne - Hinigdaan NHS
Marecris Y. Tatoy . - Cogon NHS
Lordwally Vanessa C. Berdin - Molugan NHS
Cheryll M. Sabaldana - Molugan NHS
SH3 Coordinator - El Salvador Colieges
SHS Coordinator - St. Joseph Academy
Kevin B. Asequia - Division Office

From: AGUST INES E. @E, PLD., CESO VI

£ Schools Division Superintendent /f'
Subject: Senior High School Post-Conference

Date: May 8, 2018

1. There will be a Post-Conference on Senior High School and Plan Adjustment in Program

Offering on May 10, 2018 at Library Hub, El Salvador City Central School from 8:00 AM to
5:00 PM.

2. Participants to this conference are all Senior High School Coordinators/LIS Coordinators
and Division Planning Officer lil.

3. Participants are required to bring laptop, extension wire and Senior High School data.

4. Publicsecondary teachers are required to bring two (2) pieces blank daily time record (form
48) for your service credits claim.

5. For information, dissemination and strict compliance.
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